Exhibit 6

From: HRTO-Registrar (JUS) hrto.registrar@ontario.ca
Sent: 07/04/2011
To: Corbold, Marnie (JUS), michaeljack2@trentu.ca, HRTO-Registrar (JUS)

Subject: Jack v. HMQ (OPP) - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I exstension of time request

The Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario (HRTO) is in receipt of a request to extend
time, from the respondent, received initially by e-mail on March 30, 2011, to file
a Response (Form 2) for HRTO File number 2010-07633-1.

The HRTO has considered the Respondent’s request and reasons. Pursuant to
Rule 1.1 and 1.7(a) of the HRTO’s Rules of Procedure the request for an
extension of time is granted as follows.

The Respondent is granted until May 2, 2011 to file Response (Form 2) with the
HRTO. The remaining requirements in the HRTO’s March 11, 2011 Interim
Decision remain as stated.

Case Processing Officer
HRTO
416-326-1312

Pursuant to Rule 1.12 of the Tribunal®s Rules of Procedure, all correspondence
should be directed to the Registrar at HRTO.Registrar@ontario.ca and copy
delivered to all other parties.

This E-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only
for the individual or entity named in the message. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication
was received in error, please notify us by reply E-mail and delete the original
message
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